HOUSE COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENT AND ENERGY

SUBCOMMITTEE ON PARKS

June 2, 1997 Hearing Room E

1:00 P.M. Tape 27

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Mark Simmons, Chair

Rep. Michael Fahey, Vice-Chair

Rep. Mike Lehman

Rep. Leslie Lewis

MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. Jim Welsh

STAFF PRESENT: Pat Zwick, Policy Analyst

Marjorie Taylor, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: SB 377 Public Hearing and Work Session

SJM 5 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 3586 Work Session

HB 2924 Public Hearing

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 27, <i>I</i>	4	
003	Chair Simmons	Calls the meeting to order at 1:30 p.m.
<u>SB 377</u>		
<u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		
004	Chair Simmons	Opens public hearing on SB 377.
010	Bob	Director, Oregon State Parks and Recreation, submits and reviews
	Meinen	testimony in support of SB 377. (EXHIBIT A)

025	Rep. Fahey	Asks for clarification of language in Section 2, 5(d).
032	Meinen	It is normal under any of the "adopt-a-" programs where there are expectations from the volunteers that they will perform certain types of functions. This specifies that an agreement will be made with the volunteer as to what they can expect for support, and what Parks can expect from them.
037	Rep. Fahey	Asks if this is true volunteerism, or if they are subcontracting.
039	Meinen	They are volunteering their time, of their own free will, to the State of Oregon.
043	Chair Simmons	Closes public hearing on SB 377.
<u>SB 377</u> WORK SESSION		
044	Chair Simmons	Opens work session on SB 377.
045	Rep. Lewis	MOTION: Moves SB 377 to the full committee with a DO PASS recommendation.
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 1 - Welsh
	Chair	The motion CARRIES.
050	Chair Simmons	Closes work session on SB 377.
<u>SJM 5</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING]	
051	Chair Simmons	Opens public hearing on SJM 5.
055	Rep. Lewis	By the time that SJM 5 was referred to committee, Beach Clean Up Day had already occurred. Asked Sen. Tarno if he was agreeable to amending the measure to memorialize an annual Beach Clean Up Day. Submits the -1 amendments. (EXHIBIT B)
065	Rep. Lewis	This is a good measure. 1997 was the 30th Anniversary of the Oregon Beach Bill, and this would be a good memorial.
072	Chair	Closes public hearing on SJM 5.

<u>SJM 5</u> WORK SESSION		
073	Chair Simmons	Opens work session on SJM 5.
075	Rep. Lewis	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SJM 5-1 amendments dated 06/02/97.
		VOTE: 4-0
		EXCUSED: 1 - Welsh
	Chair	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
078	Rep. Lewis	MOTION: Moves SJM 5 to the full committee with a BE ADOPTED AS AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 4-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Welsh
	Chair	The motion CARRIES.
082	Chair Simmons	Closes work session on SJM 5.
<u>HB 3586</u> WORK SESSION		
086	Chair Simmons	Opens work session on HB 3586.
088	Chair Simmons	This measure needs to be referred to the Revenue Committee.
092	Chair Simmons	Leads discussion on the intent of the measure to serve as a vehicle for parks and school bonds.
108	Rep. Lewis	MOTION: Moves HB 3586 to the full committee without RECOMMENDATION to passage.
111	Rep. Lehman	Comments that this is nothing more than a Band-Aid on a major wound.
115	Chair Simmons	The parks bonds will be moved from \$75 million to \$105 million to ensure that all the deferred maintenance needs are addressed.
119	Rep. Lehman	Comments that is a bigger Band-Aid. There is \$100 - \$150 million of capital and maintenance needs that parks has fallen behind on. Due to the length of time that this will cover, and the budget considerations, the parks system will only fall farther behind.

		VOTE: 4-0
143		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Welsh
	Chair	The motion CARRIES.
144	Chair Simmons	Closes work session on 3586.
HB 2924 PUBLIC HEARING		
145	Chair Simmons	Opens public hearing on HB 2924 and discusses changes in amendments.
164	Bob Meinen	Director, Oregon Department of Parks and Recreation. Submits and reviews the -1 amendments to HB 2924, including proposed changes to those amendments. (EXHIBIT C)
211	Chair Simmons	Asks if the proposed amendments to HB 3733 are those that are to be added to the -1 amendments.
217	Meinen	Yes. Assume that these are related to changing major sections of HB 2924, and inserting these issues. The relating clause needs to be changed to more accurately reflect the proposed changes.
226	Chair Simmons	The reason HB 2924 was chosen was because of the relating clause, which is "Relating to Land Use."
232	Rep. Lewis	Asks Mr. Meinen if these amendments have been discussed with Mr. Rindy of the Department of Land Conservation and Development (DLCD).
234	Meinen	No. These were just received, and there may be some minor inconsistencies. There is a meeting scheduled at 3:00 this afternoon.
248	Chair Simmons	Suggests that Art Schlack be included in the work group.
250	Meinen	Yes. The county has been a willing partner in these discussions.
251	Chair Simmons	Will defer discussion of the proposed amendments to the -1's at this time.
256	Bob Rindy	Representing the Department of Land Conservation and Development. DLCD has participated in a work group with cities, counties, and Parks, sponsored by the Governor's office. An agreement has been reached on a set of concepts that are fairly well embodied in the -1 amendments. There are some concerns with the wording, but those should be dealt with at today's meeting.
		Representing the Association of Oregon Counties. Support the -1 amendments. Have been an active participant in the drafting of these amendments and will continue to work to ensure that there is a final product that the committee can support. There is one concern that HB 3733 had a

272	Art Schlack	very narrow relating clause. The work group conceptually agreed to an additional provision that would allow a county park which had gone through a master planning, a collaborative process, and adoption by the county by ordinance, to also not require an exception to Goals 3 and 4 if it was located on farm and forest land. Several counties have very extensive park programs, and if the county has gone through an identical process, it should have the same provisions applied to it. Will be working with Legislative Counsel to have that concept included with the -2 amendments.
308	Chair Simmons	The relating clause to HB 3733 was simply "Relating to state parks."
329	Barrenburg	Representing the League of Oregon Cities. Also participated in the work group. There are some minor concerns with some of the language, but will attend today's meeting.
339	Chair Simmons	Closes public hearing on 2924.
351	Chair Simmons	Adjourns meeting at 1:55 p.m.

Transcribed By, Reviewed By,

Rebecca M. Scott, Pat Zwick,

Administrative Assistant Policy Analyst

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A SB 377, Written Testimony, Bob Meinen, 3 pp.
- B SJM 5, -1 Amendment dated 06/02/97, Staff, 1 p.
- C HB 2924, -1 Amendment dated 06/02/97, Bob Meinen, 8 pp.